
                                                          Addendum 1         
                                                            10/1/2020 
 
There will be a voluntary pre-bid meeting on October 15th at 1:00 pm local time. 
The location will be at the Laporte County Court House, Complex rm #3. 
Please have any additional questions to the highway engineer by October 12th. 
 
Questions that were brought up concerning the LaPorte County Infrastructure Project. 
 
1. Are all of the attachments listed on page 31 of the specs (Article 7) required? I am not finding the 
exhibits in the specs. 
      Certificates for: 
      Responsible Bidder Requirements-2013-009 
      D-2556-Iron and Steel 
     Form_9_Wage-Fringe_Benefit_Certification 
     E-Verify Affidavit Form I-9 
     I will supply them in the addendum. 
    We will not need the OEE-1 or OEE-2 compliance for this job. 
     Also, there are no DBE requirements. 
 
2. The Bid Bond form found on page 35 under description (Project Name – Include Location) is prefilled 
with Water Main Replacement – Dugger, Indiana.  Will you be sending out a new Bid Bond Form? 
     Please replace Addendum Bond Page 35 with modified form. 
 
3. The sanitary sewer specifications are telling me that I need to reference MSD Exhibit D. I cannot find 
this exhibit in either the plans or specifications provided. 
     MC Sanitary Sewer Specifications are included in the addendum. 
 
4. Can you tell me if there will be a group site visit? Or will it be on an individual basis? We will be 
bidding this project for the electrical scope of work.  
     There will not be an official on-site meeting. 
     See above for Date, Time, and location of the pre-bid meeting. 
 
5.  Can you please provide your measurements for the HMA in each section for the Laporte County 
Water and Sewer Extension project?  I am having a tough time trying to figure out how the quantities 
were determined.  
     The engineer estimated the total HMA base at 715 tons and the HMA binder at 141 tons. 
     There are 7 asphalt drive repairs. 
     One road crossing. 
     A col de sac repair. 
     An estimated 15 boring pits along 300 N and 950 W. 
     There may also be some intersection repair/reconstruction at 300 N and 950 W. 
 


